
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP
www.cadwalader.com


Report on the NCAA’s Engagement of 
a Source’s Counsel and Use of the 
Bankruptcy Process in its University 
of Miami Investigation


Exhibits















































		CTRL00001542

		10 - [NEW EXHIBIT 24] 10.20.2011 Perez to Najjar - CTRL00001543






































































		EXHIBIT 13  

		Exhibit 13 Attachment










From: Stevenson, Naima
To: Najjar, Ameen
Cc: Roe, Julie; Hosty, Tom; Remy, Donald
Subject: RE: Follow-up re use of outside counsel
Date: Friday, October 21, 2011 5:12:20 PM


I will set-up a meeting for early next week. 
 
From: Najjar, Ameen 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 5:02 PM
To: Stevenson, Naima
Cc: Roe, Julie; Hosty, Tom
Subject: Re: Follow-up re use of outside counsel


Naima,


Thanks and yes, we do need to discuss further as that creates a significant impediment to our
investigation.


Ameen.


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 21, 2011, at 3:51 PM, "Stevenson, Naima" <nstevenson@ncaa.org> wrote:


Ameen,


I spoke with Donald regarding the request to use a source’s criminal attorney to
conduct depositions in a bankruptcy proceeding on behalf of the NCAA. As we
discussed, the receipt of document, the costs associated with the provision of
those documents as well as the attendance at public depositions does not cause
concern. The use of a source’s criminal attorney to conduct depositions on
behalf of the Association does raise concerns. As a threshold matter, any
engagement of outside counsel to represent the interests of the Association
should be done through the Office of Legal Affairs. Essentially what is being
requested is the engagement of counsel to not only represent her client’s interest
in a legal proceeding, the substance of which is not related to NCAA infractions,
but for counsel to also represent the interests of the NCAA for which she would
be paid by the NCAA. In addition to the fees and costs associated with the
depositions, we would be also paying for counsel’s time in conducting the
depositions of individuals she would not otherwise depose. Understanding that
there are at least three individuals that will not speak with us, but would be
compelled to do so under the bankruptcy proceeding, our advice would be to not
use a source’s criminal attorney in this manner. Any information obtained
through such a manner for use in the NCAA process would be subject to
significant scrutiny to the extent any decisions were based on that information if
those decisions were to be subsequently challenged. Donald and I are happy to
discuss further with you, Julie and Tom if you would like. Thanks!


_______________________________________________
Naima M. Stevenson







Associate General Counsel
National Collegiate Athletic Association
Direct Dial: (317) 917-6921
Fax: (317) 917-6860
Email: nstevenson@ncaa.org
 








From: Stevenson, Naima
To: Hosty, Tom
Subject: RE: Follow-up
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 2:34:00 PM


Thanks for letting me know. 


-----Original Appointment-----
From: Hosty, Tom
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Stevenson, Naima
Cc: Roe, Julie; Najjar, Ameen
Subject: Tentative: Follow-up
When: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 3w3


I may still be tied up in a Review Board prep for the hearing and wanted to
alert you that I may not make this meeting.  But if Julie and Ameen are there, I can catch
up with them on the outcome.
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From: mari2much@aol.com
To: Najjar, Ameen
Subject: INVOICE FOR COSTS INCURRED IN CONNECTION TO M. HUYGHUE DEPOSITION
Date: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 3:05:52 PM
Attachments: NCAA INVOICE TWO M HUYGHUE DEPOSITION.pdf


NCAA INVOICE 12 19 2011.pdf


Attached please find the outstanding invoices for the costs incurred in
connection to the setting of depositions in the Shapiro Bankruptcy
proceedings.  Also, I have re-sent the invoice which was forwarded to
you on December 19th, 2011, and which memorializes the costs incurred
in connection to the Sean Allen deposition, as well as the preparation
and scheduling of additional depositions in the Shapiro Bankruptcy
matter, such as the depo of Mr. Mario Sanchez and Mr. David Leshner.
Notwithstanding the fact the latter two (2) parties have not yet been
deposed, there were still costs incurred in connection to the
preparation of the subpoenas and the service and attempted service of
same.  Moreover, there are additional depositions which are being
scheduled and subpoenas served in connection to the Luther Campbell
matter, as we discussed during the course of our last conversation. As
an initial matter, Mr. David Leshner and Mario Sanchez are the first
two (2) parties who I am setting for deposition.  Let me know of any
additional parties you would like deposed, and I will likewise provide
a list of prospective witnesses for deposition after I confer with Mr.
Shapiro regarding same.


Moreover, I will forward the copies of the deposition transcripts for
Mr. Huyghue to the NCAA as soon as I receive same, and upon receipt of
payment from the NCAA for costs incurred by my firm. Additionally, I
have received the video deposition of Mr. Sean Allen, as well as the
hard copy of the transcript of same.  I will forward Mr. Sean Allen's
deposition transcript  and the video portion of the deposition upon
payment of the outstanding balance that is due and owing by the NCAA to
my firm.  Thank you for your time and anticipated cooperation in this
matter.  Looking forward to your response, I am,


Very truly yours,


Maria Elena Perez, Esq.
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		EXHIBIT 29 Attachment 1

		EXHIBIT 29 Attachment 2























From: Mari2much@aol.com


Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 8:57 PM


To: Hannah, Stephanie <shannah@ncaa.org>


Subject: Fwd: UPDATE ON PAST EVENTS, UPCOMING EVENTS, 
AND INVOICES


Attach: NCAACORRESPONDENCETOS.HANNAHJULY132012.pdf


 
 


From: Mari2much@aol.com
To: shannah@ncaa.org
Sent: 7/13/2012 4:30:35 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time
Subj: UPDATE ON PAST EVENTS, UPCOMING EVENTS, AND INVOICES
 
Attached please find a letter from Maria Elena Perez, Esq., as well as a number of 
receipts, and correspondence from same.  Should you have any additional questions or 
comments, or if you have any issues opening the attachments, please feel free to contact 
our office at your earliest convenience.  Thank you for your time and anticipated 
cooperation in this matter.  Looking forward to your response, I am,
 
Very truly yours,
 
Maria Elena Perez, Esq. 
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145 Madeira Avenue
5uìte 310
Coral Gables, Pi' 33134
Office: (305) 46H778
Fax: (305) 461-444
Ermiìl: nieplawlilìm¡¡il.com


BILL FOR:
NCA
1:802 A/0l1z0 Watsford Senior Drive
Indlal1apolis, IN. 46202
ArrN: stephanie Hannah
Head of Enforcment
SHAPIRO, NEVN FILE


INVOICE DATE: AUGUST 1st, 2012
LEGAL WORK PERFORMED FROM
JULY 1st 2012 THROUGH
JULY 31St, 2012
REF: SHAPIRO NEVIN INVESTGATION
MISC. BKPTCY. FOLLOW-UP; RULE 2004
VIDEO EXAMINATION SUBPOENA FO.LLOW-
UP FOR MARIO SANCHEZ;


DESCRIPTION OF LEGAL SI;RviCES DATE AND TIME EXPENDED Amount


Prepare questions for Mario Sanchez Rule JUly 8th, 2012
2004 Examìnation; review questions ¡¡d
Issues of interest to NCA; review questions
prepared by  rel¡¡tiveto
financial transactìönswitnessed by Marìo


Sanchez and which relate to NevinShapìro
and/or E:pitol Investments; RevièW
photographs of interest and to berevìewed
dunng ltie cpurse of Marlo Sanchez Rule
2004 Video Examination; 4.5 HRS. $1,575.00


IntervIew of Mario Sanchez 10:00 a.m
through 4 :00 p.m.


July 9th, 2012
6.0 HRS. $2,100.00


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED: 10.5 HRS.


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT: *
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145 Madeira Avenue
Suite 310
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Ofice: (305) 461-778
Fax: (305) 461-3444
Emaìl: meplawl(§mail.com


BILL FOR:
NCA
1:S02 Alonzo Watsord Senior Drive
Indianapolis, IN. 46202
A TTN: stephanie Hannah
Head of Enforcment
SHAPIRO, NEVN FILE


INVOICE DATE: AUGUST 1st, 2012
lEGAL WORK PERFORMED FROM
MAY 1st, 2012 THROUGH
MAY 22nd,2012;;
REF: SHAPIRO NEVIN INVESTIGAnON
MISC. BKPTCY. FOLLOW-UP; RULE 2004
VIDEO EXAMINATION SUBpOENA FOlLOW-
UP FOR MARIO SANCHEZ;


ON OF LEGAL SERVICES DATE AND TIME EXPENDED Amount


Informaiton/locate request for Marlo MaV 8th, 2012
Sanchez in order to Issue Rule2004
Video .Examlnatlon Subpoena .and Notice;


(Second Request) 1.5 HRS. $525.00


Receive and review information for Miirio Mav 22nd¡ 2012
Sanchez locate request;, prepare Rule ,2004
Video Examination Subpoena and . Notice for
Mario Sanchez with new locate address;
forward the latter to process service in order
to effectuate personal service; 2.5 HRS. $875.00


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED: 4.0 HRS.


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON REClSIPT: *
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145 Madeira Avenue
Suite 310
Coral Gables, PI. 33134


(305) 461-6"18
(3:05) 461-3444


Emai!: meplaw1(gimall.com


BILL FOR:
NCA
:IS()2 Alonzo Watsford Senior Drive
Indianapolis, IN. 462()2
Ar-N: Stephanie Hannah
Head of El1fon::emøl1t
SHAPIRO, NEVNFILt


INVOICE PATE: AUGlJSTlst, 2()12
LEGAL WORK PERFORMED FROM
APRIL 1st, 2012 THROUGH
APRIL24th,2012;
REF: SHAPIRO NEVIN INVESTGATION
MISC. BKPTCY. FOLLOW-UP¡ RULE 2004
VIDEO EXAMINATION SUBPOENA FOlLOW-
UP fOR MARiO SANCHEZ¡


DATE AND TIME EXPENDED


Email to NCA,ATT: Ameen. Najjar ref: April 24th, 2012
status of Mario Sanchez Rule 2004
Examination; 0.5 HRS.


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED:


$175.00


0.5 HRS.


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT: *
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Gflcnd ~øm ~lr
145 Madeira Avenue
Suite 310
Coral Gables, FI. 33134
Offce: (305) 461-6778
Fax; (305) 461-344
Emaìl: meplaw1(§mail.com


BILL FOR:
NCA
1802 Alonzo Watsford Senior Drive
Indianapolis, IN. 46202
A rrN: stephanie Hannah
Head of Enforcement
SHAPIRO, NEVN FILE


INVOICE DATE: AUGUST 1st, 2012
LEGAL WORK PERFORMED fROM
MARCH 1st, 2012, THROUGH
MARCH 25th, 2012;
REF: SHAPIRO NEVIN INVESTIGATION
MISC. BKPTCY. FOLLOW-UP; RULE 2004
VIDEO EXMINATION SUBPOENA FOLLOW-
UP FOR MARIO SANCHEZ AND DAVID lESHNER;


¡)ESC~iPTIONOFLl!GÄl SERVICES OArEANottMEEx.PENCieo
Review and respond toemaìls from coun$C Mard 1st, 2012


for David Leshner,  ref:
David Leshner wil only appear for Rule
2004 Video Examination in Manhattn £:ach,
California 1.5 HRS. $525.00


Prepare correspondericeto Mr. David March 15th, 2012 & March 16th, 2012
Leshner ref: non-compliance of Rule 2004
Video Examination Subpoena(s)¡ .Prepare
RUle 2004 Video Examination Subpoena and
Notice for Mr. David Leshner and Marlo
Sanchez; forward the latter to process
servers in order to effecuate personalservice; 2.5 HRS. $875.00


Review correspondence from counsel for
David Leshner;


March 24th, 2012
0.5 HRS. $175.00


Revíew email from OC Process Servers
ref: David Leshner is evading service or
attempting to do same;


March 25th, 2012


0.5 HRS $175.00


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED: 5.0 HRS.


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT: 1150.ÐG
COMMENTS/NOTES:


¡ShaPìro, Nevin BKPTCY. Due Dilgence











145 Madeira Avenue
Suite 310
Coral Gables, Fi' 33134
Offce: (305)


SRL FOR:
NCAA
1802 Alol1zo waf:ford senior Drive


Indianapolis, IN. 46202
A TT: 5tphal1íe Hannah
Head of Enforcement
SHAPIRO, NEVIN FIL.E


INVOICE DATE: AUGU$'t lst,20:L2


LEGAL WORK PERfORMeD FROM
FEBRUARY 1, 2012 THROUGH FEBRUARY
28th, 2012;
REF: SHAPIRO NEVIN INVESTGATION
MISC. BKPCY. fOLLOW-UP; RULE 2004
VIDEO EXAMINATION SUBPOENA FOLLOW-
UP FOR MARIO SANCHEZ AND DAVID LESHNER;


ESClUPTlON QFLlEGAlSER.VICES DATE AN
Prepare and send correspondence to February d, 2012


counsel for Sean Allen ref: bank stts.


requested and consideration for said bank
stts.; prepare check in the amount of


0 to counsel for Sean .Allen~~
ai; Prepare Ltr. to NCA; 1.5 MRS.


Amount


$525.00


Review correspondenæ from counsel for February 13th, 2012


Sean AlienuMr. ~ref: making


contact with court reporter in order to
schedule Sean Allen's final review of
deposition transcript prior to finalizingsame; 0.5 HRS. $175.00


Prepare, review and execute David leshner February 22nd, 2012
Rule 2004 Video. ExamInation subpoena
Duces Tecum and Notice of Rule 2004
Video Examination; prepare and send emaìl


to OC Process Servers to eXêcute subpoene2.5 HRS, $875.00


Emaìl from OC Process Servers REF: David February 26th, 2012


Leshner effeced servÎceof subpoena; 0.5 HRS. $175.00


Request/locate for Mario Sam:hez new
address;


February 28th, 2012
1.5. HRS. $525.00


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED: 6.5 MRS.


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT:
$2 275.00
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Gables,
(305)


Fax: (305)461-344
Ernail: meplawl(grnaU,com


SILL FOR:
NCAA
1802 Alonzo Watsford Senior Drive
Indianapo/isl IN. 46202
A 7TN: stphal1le Hannah
Head of Enforcment
SHAPIRO, NEVN FILE


INVOICE DATE: AUGUST 1st, 2012
LEGAL WORK PERfORMED FROM JANUARY,
2012 THROUGH JANUARY 31st, 2012


REF: SHAPIRO NEVIN INVESTGATION
MISC. BKPTCY. FOLLOW~UP;


çi;i;
Prepare and sen ow-upemall to NtA January 3
ATTN; Ameen Najjar; 0.5 HRS.


EXPENDED
2012


Review correspondence from counsel for
Sean Allen,  ref: fInal
amount of monies necessary to order and/
or obtain missing bank statements
memorializing financial transactons
between Mr. Shapiro and Sean Alen from
August, 2008, through Decmber, 2009;


Review eman from NCM'-Mr. Ameen
Najjar;


Prepare and send Fe.ex to Mr. Nevin
Shapiro ref: Rule 2004 Examinations;


January 9th, 2012


0.5HRS.


January 23m, 2012
0.5 HRS.


January 30t, 2012
1.5 HRS.


Prepare and send email to NCAA--Mr. Alle. January 31st, 2012Najjar; 0.5 HRS.


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED: 3.5 HRS.


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEXPT:


$175,00


$175.00


$175.00


$525.00


$175.00
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Gfhnri l?tl~ ~tf
145 rvladeíra Avenue
Suite 310


Fax: (305) 461.344
Email: meplawl(§marl.com


BILL FOR:
NCA
1802 Alonzo Watsfrd Senior Drive
Indianapolis, IN. 46202
ArrN: Stephanie Hannah
Head of Enforcement
SHAPIRO, NEVN FILE


INVOICE DATE: JULY 31st, 2012
WORK PERFORMED: DECEMBER, 2011


DESCRIPTON OF LEGAL SERVICES


REf: BKPTCY. RULE 2004 EXAMINATION
SUBPOENA PREP.; SCHEDULE PREP.;
PROCESS SERVER(S), COURT REPORTERS
AND VIDEO TECHNICIAN FOR RULE 2004
VIDEO EXAM(S) OF SEAN ALLEN, MICHAEL
HUYGHUE, MARIO SANCHEZ, DAVID LESHNER
SHAPIRO NEVIN fILE
DATE ANDnMEEXPENDEO ÄI'i.unt


Research Rule 2004 Ex¡¡mrnat!on format; December 1st, 2011


review info. provided by paralegal ref:
nUmerous potential pröces$ Sérvers in
California (David Leshner), NorthernFlorida,
(Michael HuyghueandMarro Sanchez),
Miami'Dade County (Sean Allen); Review
rnfQrmation for potentlal court reporters to


be used to conduct Rule 2004 Examinations;
 DC Process Servers;


Ultimate Process Servers; 3.5 HRS. $1,2Z5.00


Prepare and review potentral Rule 2.004 December 6th, 2011
Examination Dates and Times for Rule
2.004 Examination(s) of 5en Allen, MIchael


Huyglme, Mario Sanchez, DavId Leshner;
Forward fìnal schedule to Quest Offce
Productions .for therr receptlonìstand In order
determine persons present who are not


scheduled fur deposition. so that same can
be removed.-espedally ì(they are medra;


Follow-up communrcatron wrth videorapher


and forward schedule to same; 2.0 HRS. $700.00


Prepare, copy and send FedEx Package to Decmber 7th, 2011
NCAA-'AlTN: Mr. Ameen Najjar containing
billng documents, bank statements, etc.; 1.5 HRS. $525.00


Review final draft prepared by paralegal of December8th,201 1
Rule 2004 Video Examination5ubpoenas







and Rule 2004 Video Examnation Notice(s)
for Sean Allen, Michael Huyghye, Mafio
Sanchez, David Leshner; execute corrections
to the latter, sign, and forward same
to individual procs servers via emaíl and
U.S. Mail, as well as fax; prepare and
execute checks fot multiple process
servers and forward same; follow"up with
various process servers; 4.0 HRS. $1,400.00


Follow-up with multiple process servers in December 9th, 2011
order to determine if the rush service on
Sean Allen, Michael Huyghue, Mario Sanchez,
and David Leshner have been executed; 1.0 HRS. $350.00


Return email and telephone call to OC December 10th, 2011
Process Servers REF: David Leshner
Rule 2004 Video ExamínationSubpoena
incorrec address provided by NCAA, but
Oç Procss Servers were able to locate
David Leshner's correct address; however,
David Leshner was not there and they


would therefore make another attempt at
service; Prepare and send emaH(s)to NCA
ATr: Ameen Najjar and Rich Johamingherier
REF; Status/update on Rule 2004 Examination
Subpoena(s) to be served upon Mario Sanchez


and Sean Alieni confirm Sean Allen address
because buíldíng security advÎsed process
servers that Sean Allen did not reside at
address provided by NCA; 1.5 HRS. $525.00


Prepare correspondence and fax to counsel December 1.2th, 2011
for Sean Allen, , Esq., ref:
Sean Allen Rule 2004 Video Exam; prepare
and send em ail to NCA, ATr: Ameen
Najjar, ref: Status of Rule 2004 Video
Examination Subponas; Sean Allen evading
process server; Mario Sanchez non-servce,
as the former was not at the latter address;
according to RHeadley process servers,
the residents reported they had been living
at apartent which was the last known


address for Mario Sanchez for the last six (6)months; 2.0 HRS. $700.00


Prepare, fax and mail correspondence to December 13th, 2011
counsel for Sean Allen ref: Sean Allen
accepting service; Sean Allen work address
at the Juvenile Justice Center; follow-up with
various process servers ref: status of pending
subpoenas--RHeadleYi OC Process Servers;
Ultimate Process Servers; AAllen Bryant
Procss Servers; RevIew and tag as







exhibits initial set of photographs to be
used during the course of Sean Allen's RUle


2004 VIdeo Examination; prepare questions
for each photograph exhibit to be use during
the course of Sean Allen Rule 2004 Video
Examination; prepare and send emaH to NCA
ATTN: Ameen Najjar and Rich Joh¡¡mingherier
ref: Status of Rule 2004 Video Examination: 8.0 HAS. $2,800.00


Prepare and send emaH to NCA ATIN: December 14th, 2011
Ameen Najjar and .Rich Johamlngherler ref:
status Uf Rule 2004 VIdeo Examin¡¡tions;
whether a University of fv1iami represent;tive
would be able to attend the Rule. 2:004


Video Examination of Sean Allen and Michael
Huyghue; complete revieW of photographs
and exhibits to be utilzed during Rule 2004
Examination of Sean Allen as well as
corresponding questions for each exhibit;
legal research In connectIon with the need
to potentially fíe an adversary complaInt
against Mario Sanchez, who cannotbe
locted; execute and forward credit card


authorization stmt. for Headly Legal SUPPO! 5,0 HAS, $1,750.00


Review addftional photographs provided by December 18th, 2011
on a


disc in anticipatIon of Rule 2004 Video
Examination of Sean Allen and prepare
additIonal questions; revíewall propose
questions and/or issues of interestto


the NCA; prepare independent
questions for Sean Allen Rule 2004 Video
Examination relative to any and all
financial transactions conducted by
Nevin Shapiro and/or Capitol Investments
in the presence of Mr. Sean Allen; Legal call
with Nevin Shapiro in anticip¡¡tion of Rule
2004 Video Examination of Sean Allen; 9.0 HRS, $3,150.00


Pre-Ruie 2004 Video Examination prep. for December 19th, 2011
Sean Allen video exam; Rule 2004 Video
Examination of Sean Allen; review pies. to
be provided to NCA; hand.deliverthe latter
pies to Ameen Najjarat Rule 2004 Examination
cìte; post Rule 2004 video examination
discussion with Mr. Nevin Shapiro; NCAA; 10.0 HRS. $3,500.00


Prepare and send email to NCAATTN: December 20th, 2011
Ameen Najjar ref: Sean Allen Rule 2004
Video Examination; Revisit and review
documents produced by Sean AlIen--50 plus


pages-including emaìls, and other


communications beeen Nevin Shapiro and







Sean Allen, etc.¡ 2.5 HRS. $875.00


Prepare and send emaîl to process servers December 21st, 2011
rer: providing final prootor service for
pending Rule 2004 Video Examination
Subponas; 0.5HRS. $175.00


Legal call with Nevin Shapiro ref: questions December 25th, 20:1
and issues Mr. Shapiro would like to raise
and explore during the course of Michael


Hl.ghue's Rule 2oo4Video Examination
that is scheduled for December 29th, 2011,
in Orlando, Florida; 2.5 HRS. $875.00


Review questions provided by Mr. Nevin December 26th, 2011
Shapiro in anticipation of Rule 200 Video
Examination of Michael Huyghue; review and
incorporate issues of interest to the NCAA
ref: Michael Huyghue and Axcess Sport
involvement with the University of Miami;
Review photographs and prepare


corresponding questions in anticipation of
Rule 2004 Video Examination of Michael
Huyghue; review and incorporate
financial spreadsheèts for Axcess
Sports and create cörrespondìng qiJestíons


for Rule 2.004 Video Examination of MichaelHuyghue; 5.5 HRS. $1/925.00


Collect and pack all relevant documents December 27tht 2011
and exhibits neeed for the Rule 2004
Examinatio of Michael Huyghue; review and
tag all exhibits to be utìHzed during the
course of Michael Huyghue's Rule 2004
Video Exam¡nation; Travel to Oralndo,


Florida, from Miami, Florida, tp attend
Rule 2004 Video Examination of Michael
Huyghue scheduled for 12/28/2011; 9.5 HRS. $3,325.00


Michael Huyghue pre-Rule 2004 Examinatic December 28th, 2011
prep.; Michael Huyghue Rule 2004 Video
Examination conducted; Travel back to
Miami, Florida, from Orlando, Florida; 11.5 HRS. $4,025.00


Review email correspondence and döcs. December 29t, 2011
produced by MIchael Huyghue during the
course of the Rule 2004 Video Examination;
Docs. produæd were relative to the Players
Agency venture that never materialized;
Prepare summary to Mr. ShapirO ref: Rule
2.004 Video Examination of Michael Huyghue
as weill as accurcy or docs. produced and







forward same to l"1r. Shaprici; 1.0 HRS. $350.00


ReVIew emaH correspci!1dence from Nevin
Shapiro relative to bankruptcy issues and
Rule 2004 Video Examinations--l0/27/2011


through 12/31/2011; 3.0 HRS. $1,050.00


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED: 83.5 HRS.


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT: 1$2.9.2.2.5,()()


COMMENTS/NOTES:
Shapiro, Nevin BKPTCY. Due Oilgcnçe
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Gf/¡1Itf
145 Madeira Avenue
Suite 310
Coral Gables, FI. 33134
Offce: (305) 461-6778
Fax; (305) 461.344
Emaíl: meplaw1(glmaîl.com


BILL FOR:
NCA
1802 Alonzo Watsfrd Senior Drive
Indianapolis, IN. 46202
A rrN: stephanie Hannah
Head orEnforcment


DESCRIPTION OF LEGAlSIËRVlCES
Contact via telephone and email ECF
Operations Training Specialist--Pam


Shuler REF; BKPTCY, CT. Training;


Review emails from Ameen Najjar REF:
last known addressees) and contact
telephone numbers for David leshner and
Sean Allen;


BKPTCY, ECF Training Course--Tr¡¡vel to
Fort Lauderdle Federal Courthouse from
Miami..299 East BToward Blvd" Fort
Fort Lauderdale, Florida;


INVOIC DATE: JULY 31st, 2012
WORK PERFORMED FROM OCTOBER 31.,
20a THROUGH NOVEMBER, 2011


REF: SHAPIRO NEVIN INVESTIGATION
BKPTCY. PREP NECESSARY FOR
ISSUANCE OF RULE 2004 EXAMiNATION
SUBPOENAS FOR SE.AN ALLEN,. MICHAEL
HUYGHUE,MARlO SANCHEZ, DAVID
LESHNER;


DAT! AND TIME EXPENDED
October 31st, 2011


1.5 HRS.


November 2nd, 2011


0.3 MRS.


November 10th, 2011


6.5 HRS.


United States District Court, Southern November 13th, 2011, through
District of Florida, Bankruptcy Court, Multi. November 28th, 2011
Part Proficiency Exam that must be
completed in order to beome a member of
the u.s, Bankruptcy Court with ECF Fílng 12.5 HRS.
privileges;


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED: 20.8 HRS


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT:


Amount


$525.00


$105.00


$2,275.00


$4,375,00


$7 280,00
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r:1't
145 Madeira Avenue
Suite 310
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Office; (305) 46H778
Fax; (305) 461-344
Email;ineplawia¡¡milíl.com


BILL fOR:
NCA
1002 Alonzo Watsford Senior Drive
Indial1i!po/ls¡ IN., 46202
A TiN: Stephanie Hannah
Head of Enforcment


INVOICE DATE: JULY a:ist,2012
WORK PERFORMED IN OCTOBER, .2011


REF: SHAPI.RO NeVIN INVEsnGATION
BKPTCY. PREP. NECESSARY FOR
ISSUANCE OF RULE 2004 EXAMINATION
SUBPOENAS FOR SEAN ALlENfMICHAEl
HUVGHUE, ,MARIO SANCHEZ, DAVID
LESHNER;


DESClUPTON Of' LEGALSI;R,vICES DATE ANDTtMEE:XPENOED
Contact and visit/travelt6 work spaces for october 11th, 2011
depositIon site in Coral Gables areÉlc-Regus
Quest, and other Mise. Depo. Locations; 3.5 HRS.


Print and sort photographs receIved from Octber 12th, 2011
Nevin Shapiro--2.73 photographs total
divided 1nto three (3) sets and catalogued; 5.5 HRS.


Research, obtain and prepare October 21st, 2011
Acknowledgment of Responsibilty and
Request for Login ip and Password and for
full Fílng Privileges in Bankruptcy Court; 2.0 HR$.


Bankruptcy Tri'ining--Consumer BKPTCY. lnOctober 27th, 2011


Florida; BKPTCY. the Initial Consultation; October 28th, 2011
Schedule C in BKPTCY.; The Value of
Foreclosure Defense in Bankruptcy; BKPTCY.


Issues for the Real Estate Professional; 18.0 HRS.


TOTAL TIME EXPENDED: 29 HRS.


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT:


iligence;


Amunt


$1,225.00


$i,925.00


$700.00


$6,300,00


10 150.0n
















Vendors Check Issues
26-SEP-12 15:53:22


Page 1 of 1


1Vendor Count:  19,609.30Total:


MARIA ELENA PEREZ, ESQVendor MISC7Coded Ven


 19,609.30


01-FEB-12


01-FEB-12


01-FEB-12


24-JUL-12


10-AUG-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


GL Date
MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


MISC7


Coded Lns
23jan2012


JG 6160


 23jan2012


18-JUL-2012


18-JUN-2012-1


01-AUG-2012


01-AUG-2012-1


01-AUG-2012-2


01-AUG-2012-3


01-AUG-2012-4


01-AUG-2012-5


Invoice Num
01-FEB-12


01-FEB-12


01-FEB-12


24-JUL-12


10-AUG-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


18-SEP-12


Check Date


1068706
578171
1068706
1073661
1074260
1075135
1075135
1075135
1075135
1075135
1075135


Check #
 4,530.68
 1,085.25
 1,879.50
 1,153.87


 460.00
 2,275.00


 175.00
 1,400.00
 1,225.00
 3,675.00
 1,750.00


Amount


1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1


70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70


3803
3803
3803
3803
3802
3802
3802
3802
3802
3802
3802


0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0


000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000


6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601


Total:
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From: Hannah, Stephanie
To: Roe, Julie
Cc: Hosty, Tom; Stevenson, Naima; 
Subject: Re: Follow-up re use of outside counsel
Date: Monday, October 01, 2012 2:41:07 PM


I am.


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 1, 2012, at 1:46 PM, "Roe, Julie" <jroe@ncaa.org> wrote:


Steph-
I visited briefly with Naima about this today at the end of our lunch.  We need to halt
any work Maria is doing on our behalf until we talk with Naima about this. 
 
It looks like Naima is out tomorrow.  I’ve included her on this email.
 
Are the three of you available for a phone conference today anytime after 4?
 
From: Hannah, Stephanie 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 12:41 PM
To: Roe, Julie; Hosty, Tom
Subject: RE: Follow-up re use of outside counsel


I can’t meet during that time slot.  Maybe we can find some time at the end of our
ELT meeting tomorrow?
 
From: Roe, Julie 
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 10:02 PM
To: Hannah, Stephanie; Hosty, Tom
Subject: RE: Follow-up re use of outside counsel


Agreed- I don't have a recollection of this but will check my notes tomorrow.


I have a lunch meeting with Naima tomorrow, so I'll definitely raise it then.  I am also
open tomorrow b/t 2-4.


From: Hannah, Stephanie
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 5:29 PM
To: Roe, Julie; Hosty, Tom
Subject: FW: Follow-up re use of outside counsel


Julie and Tom,
I spoke with Naima, and she forwarded an email she sent to Ameen about the issue
(see below).  Because Ameen wanted to discuss it further, there was a meeting a few
days later involving her and Donald, you two and Ameen, during which Donald
reiterated Naima’s advice below.
I’m not sure where that leaves us with the issue of the outstanding invoices or the
ones that have been paid.  I think we need to schedule a meeting to discuss.







Steph


From: Stevenson, Naima 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 5:12 PM
To: Hannah, Stephanie
Subject: FW: Follow-up re use of outside counsel


From: Stevenson, Naima 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 5:12 PM
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


Thanks and yes, we do need to discuss further as that creates a significant
impediment to our investigation.


Ameen.


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 21, 2011, at 3:51 PM, "Stevenson, Naima" <nstevenson@ncaa.org>
wrote:


Ameen,


I spoke with Donald regarding the request to use a source’s criminal
attorney to conduct depositions in a bankruptcy proceeding on behalf
of the NCAA. As we discussed, the receipt of document, the costs
associated with the provision of those documents as well as the
attendance at public depositions does not cause concern. The use of
a source’s criminal attorney to conduct depositions on behalf of the
Association does raise concerns. As a threshold matter, any
engagement of outside counsel to represent the interests of the
Association should be done through the Office of Legal Affairs. 
Essentially what is being requested is the engagement of counsel to
not only represent her client’s interest in a legal proceeding, the
substance of which is not related to NCAA infractions, but for
counsel to also represent the interests of the NCAA for which she
would be paid by the NCAA. In addition to the fees and costs
associated with the depositions, we would be also paying for







counsel’s time in conducting the depositions of individuals she
would not otherwise depose. Understanding that there are at least
three individuals that will not speak with us, but would be compelled
to do so under the bankruptcy proceeding, our advice would be to
not use a source’s criminal attorney in this manner. Any information
obtained through such a manner for use in the NCAA process would
be subject to significant scrutiny to the extent any decisions were
based on that information if those decisions were to be subsequently
challenged. Donald and I are happy to discuss further with you,
Julie and Tom if you would like. Thanks!


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































CASE STRATEGY MEETING 
 


Case No. M362 – University of Miami, Florida 
 
 


September 28, 2011 
 
 
Present: 
 
Brynna Barnhart  Ameen Najjar 
Susan Comley   
Rich Johanningmeier  


 
 
 Phone/Text Records Update 
 


 


 
 







STRATEGY MEETING 
September 28, 2011 
Page No. 2 
_________ 
 
 
 Interview/possible interviews 
 


 


Ameen reported that he and Rich and had a lengthy conversation with Maria Perez today.  
Although the bankruptcy trustee is not interested in deposing Sanchez, Allen or Michael 
Hugyhue, Perez as Shapiro’s attorney can do that in the bankruptcy attorney’s stead.  
Ameen said need to figure out costs so that the NCAA can pay for it.  Perez agreed to 
take the NCAA’s questions and advised that since the depositions were public, the 
NCAA could be in attendance.  NCAA will have to pay for a transcript.  Once we come 
to a financial agreement, Perez will get the subpoenas served and have the individuals 
deposed within seven to 10 days.  It was felt that Sanchez would not likely to object, that 
Allen won’t have resources to fight the subpoena, but that Hugyhue may fight it.   
 
ACTION:  Rich to develop questions for the depositions 


 







STRATEGY MEETING 
September 28, 2011 
Page No. 3 
_________ 
 
 


  
 
 


 
 
 


 


 
 
 


 
 
ARN:smc 
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From: Mari2much@aol.com
To: Najjar, Ameen
Subject: NEVIN SHAPIRO AND OUTSTANDING INVOICES
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 10:56:46 AM


Dear Ameen:


First and foremost, I hope this email finds you well.  Second, the revenge reporting article put together
by Barry Jackson has caused quite a stir in Miami, and now I have all the different local media
channels calling me and harassing me.  There main concern is your investigation and whether or not
Mr. Shapiro's information has been reliable, truthful, and likewise useful in your investigation.  I am
speaking to no one, but am at the front of the storm.  I would very much like to move forward with the
additional issues that are pending, including the completion of the outstanding depositions. I have not
received any additional checks aside from the check for $1,085.00.  I really need to pay the court
reporter and I do not know what else to do at this point.  I am forwarding my invoice for my time to you
tomorrow when I get back into town, as I am currently in Louisville, Kentucky.  Hence at this point I
need to know where we stand with the remaining invoices. Also, have you had an opportunity to review
the Sean Allen deposition, as well as the Michael Huyghue deposition?


Please send me an email as soon as possible, and once you have figured out what is going on.  Thank
you for your time and anticipated cooperation in this matter.  Looking forward to your response, I am,


Very truly yours,


Maria Elena Perez, Esq. 































		EXHIBIT 6  

		EXHIBIT 6 Attachment






























